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Name of Offeror or Contractor:

PIIN/SIIN MOD/AMD

SECTION A - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Buyer Name: TERRY ZIELINSKI

Buyer Office Symbol/Telephone Number: ZGA/(586)282-3168

Type of Contract: Firm Fixed Price

Kind of Contract: Supply Contracts and Priced Orders

                                               *** End of Narrative A0000 ***

1.  The purpose of Amendment 0003 is to extend the closing date from July 09,2013 at 1:00 pm and extend it to July 26,2013 at 1:00 pm.

2.  This amendment purpose also contains answers to questions submitted by contractors:

QUESTION:  Supertex, the source called out on drawing 9380655.  This part is obsolete with no replacement, is there a replacement?

ANSWER:  The drawing is a specification control drawing not source control so they can go to another supplier if it meets the specs.

QUESTION:  Would it be acceptable to provide a quote with an anodized aluminum heat sink covering the surface of the circuit card

assembly? It is the contractors understanding, this would be a thin layer of anodized aluminum between the circuit board and components.

ANSWER:  NO it would not be acceptable.  The drawing note 2 specifically states to use ASTM B 152 cold rolled copper temper H02.  Plate

nickel per MIL-QQ-N-290 for the heat sink.

QUESTION:  Contractor would like to know if the 3 samples are returned to the Contractor after functional tests? and can those returned

samples be used for production?

ANSWER:  Prior to FAT, the 3 samples will be shiped to RRAD for a function check then shipped back to the supplier for FAT.  The 3 parts

cannot be used for production after FAT.

Question:  The main drawing 12469840 in Note 20 (lower left on Sheet 1), it requires contractor to perform environmental stress

screening following document 12469946.  If you go to this document, section 3A under environmental characteristics, it says Vibration

(Figure 1): for spare CCA's only.

What is considered spare?

ANSWER:  The circuit cards being purchased are considered spares.  They will be used to replace existing cards within the MLRS Improved

Distribution Box (IEDB). 12469946 Note 2 refers to another document that defines the requirements for quantities to be tested.

Question: Can the Government provide LAU TEST Procedure 133080074?

ANSWER:  NO.

3.  Possible sources for missing drawings on Amendment 0001 (these are the "Sole Source" suppliers for each sub-component:

5962-9318001MRA/ SOURCE: Maxim (Shown as 5962-9318001MRA on matrix)

5962-7705202EX/ SOURCE: Intersil (Shown as 7705202EX on matrix)

94030-15TX/ SOURCE: Protek Devices

OTHER DRAWINGS:

JAN2N7335/ SOURCE:Microsemi

WEB135-093ASP21GB-K64/ SOURCE:Airborn

QUESTION:  Per Amendment 0001, A contractor sent in a request for missing drawings above but did not receive them.

ANSWER:  The Government does not store these drawings. Refer to original manufacturer to obtain drawings.

4.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

                                               *** END OF NARRATIVE A0004 ***
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